

Eason Jun Wei Chai

Full Stack Developer

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Specializing in Ethereum Smart Contracts & web apps. Willing to learn and explore new tools. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 3 years of related experience. Passionate about blockchain technology and decentralized finance on Ethereum. Motivated to create great user experiences.

Work Experience

Software Engineer

Snappymob Sdn. Bhd.

Nov 2020 - Present

Collaborated with teams to design impactful software solutions ranging from management utilities to user facing websites. Developed reusable & efficient components to speed up production of the entire team.

Software Developer

Cosway Sdn. Bhd.

Jun 2020 - Sep 2020

Carried out on-site field studies and developed a warehouse closure handling system that reduced a 4-day workload to 2 days. Mitigated double handling, thus improving staff efficiency by 100%. Designed and developed an Electron app with Excel integration.

Ethereum Smart Contract Developer

HackMoney & HackFS, ETH Global

Apr 2020 - Oct 2020

Worked with teams from around the globe in developing DeFi & NFT applications, integrating with latest technologies in the Ethereum ecosystem.

Contact Details

Phone: +6016-295 8640

Email: echai2905@gmail.com

linkedin.com/easonchai

github.com/easonchai

Technical Skills

React	●●●●●
Redux	●●●●●
Material UI	●●●●●
VueJS	●●●●●
HTML/CSS	●●●●●
MongoDB	●●●●●
MySQL DB	●●●●●
Postgres	●●●●●
JavaScript	●●●●●
TypeScript	●●●●●
Java	●●●●●
Python	●●●●●
Solidity	●●●●●
C/C++	●●●●●
ExpressJS	●●●●●
JSON RPC	●●●●●
Git	●●●●●
Docker	●●●●●
Svelte	●●●●●
Mobile Dev.	●●●●●

Software Skills

Adobe Suite
MS Office Suite
Figma Studio
Google Cloud & Firebase
Amazon Web Services

Personal Skills

Education

42KL Cadet

42 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Apr 2021 - Present

Hands-on experience in recreating core Unix functions using C Programming language.

Cybersecurity

Purdue University, IN, USA

Jan 2020 - Aug 2020

Studied systems administration, enterprise technology & networking.
Dean's List, CGPA 4.0

Honors & Awards

Champion

Berkeley Method of Entrepreneurship

2019

Collaborated with a team to develop a Learning Management System to assist students and lecturers with maintaining control over workload.

Magna Cum Laude

Sunway University

2019

Summa Cum Laude

Sunway University

2018 & 2019

Associations & Affiliations

Ambassador, Celsius Network 2020

Member, Purdue Association of Information Technology Professionals 2020

Head of IT & Design, CAE Student Committee 2018-2019

Head of IT & Multimedia, Sunway's 30 Hour Famine 2018

Public Speaking

English

Bahasa Malaysia

Cantonese

Hobbies & Interest

Internet of Things

Blockchain

Graphic Design

Teaching

Finance & Economics

More About Me

Loves challenges & solving real world problems. Active hacker, educator and community member in the developer ecosystem.